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SECRETARY &ASST. TREASURER

November 17,1937

Dr. ¥orrest C, Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

BETTER BASKETBALL
Dear Dr. Allen:

1 have delayed reply to your letter of November
8th because I wanted to wait until I could tell you de-
Finitely whether or not your explanation of the bandages in
depicteding Figures 145 to 148 were sufficiently cleer to
us to enable us to retouch these illustrations properly.

1 am very happy indeed to be able to report that
we have finally worked this out, but we were unaeble to do
so until we solicited the assistance of Mr. Bowman. With
his familiarity with the bandages and the aid of your
letter, we were eble to work it out. y

At first your explanation did not register with of }
us due entirely to our unfemiliarity with the type of ;f p
bandages, but going back over your letter now I can see H) g f' /
that your explanation should have been entirely clear to |
us, and 1 cannot understand how it is that we were not
able to grasp the idea from the first. We have it ready /,} /\
now however, end after all it is the result that counts.

1

1 am goling ehead with the retouching of the J%)
photographs, and as soon as I heve proofs of the new* o
cuts 1 shall send you a set for your files.

Very

WIG:CC ' Pro



